

Rennaker, Joanne (DEQ)

From: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2015 4:13 PM
To: Benzie, Richard (DEQ)
Cc: Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ)
Subject: RE: Flint Sample Results

It may take a little time but I think putting together a spreadsheet of the whole history like I used to do in Grand Rapids could be beneficial.

Stephen Busch, P.E.
 MDEQ Lansing District Coordinator
 Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
 Lansing and Jackson District Supervisor
 517-643-2314
buschs@michigan.gov

From: Benzie, Richard (DEQ)
Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2015 4:01 PM
To: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Cc: Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ)
Subject: Fw: Flint Sample Results

Please assist Tom. You may want to call him to explain why they were collecting fewer samples in 2015 (population decline, failure of 100+ homeowners to submit samples, etc.) and that all sampling sites are still Tier 1. Thanks.

From: Poy, Thomas <poy.thomas@epa.gov>
Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2015 3:49:24 PM
To: Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ); Benzie, Richard (DEQ)
Subject: Flint Sample Results

Liane/Richard: Can you please send me copies of Flint's lead compliance monitoring sampling results for 2014? I've got the January – June 2015 sample results from you last week. I want to take a look at the results and the locations.

Thanks.

Tom

Tom Poy
 Chief, Ground Water and Drinking Water Branch
 USEPA - Region 5
 (312) 886-5991

Rennaker, Joanne (DEQ)

From: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Sent: Friday, March 22, 2013 12:10 PM
To: Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ); Donaldson, Kristina (DEQ); Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Cc: Bloemker, Jon (DEQ); Benzie, Richard (DEQ); Butler, Sonya (DEQ); Willard, Veronica (DEQ)
Subject: RE: Flint Scenarios

Upon further discussions with Richard, I will take the point position to coordinate this effort. For the most part my schedule is open next week so I can accommodate the executive office's needs.

I fully anticipate meeting the Wednesday Morning deadline, if not Tuesday afternoon.

Stephen Busch, P.E.
 Lansing and Jackson District Supervisor
 Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
 MDEQ
 517-643-2314

From: Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ)
Sent: Friday, March 22, 2013 8:41 AM
To: Donaldson, Kristina (DEQ); Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Cc: Bloemker, Jon (DEQ); Benzie, Richard (DEQ); Busch, Stephen (DEQ); Butler, Sonya (DEQ); Willard, Veronica (DEQ)
Subject: FW: Flint Scenarios
Importance: High

Kris and Mike –

Note the assignment below, due next Wednesday morning at the latest.

I'll need a point person to coordinate this. Any volunteers – Steve? Richard?

Sonya – I cc'd you as an FYI (thought you'd find the assessment interesting).

Liane J. Shekter Smith, P.E., Chief
 Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
 Michigan Department of Environmental Quality
 517-373-9523

From: Sygo, Jim (DEQ)
Sent: Thursday, March 21, 2013 6:07 PM
To: Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ); Creal, William (DEQ)
Cc: Willard, Veronica (DEQ); Smith, Laura (DEQ)
Subject: FW: Flint Scenarios
Importance: High

Bill and Liane,

Please have the attached documents reviewed and comments provided relative to the City of Flint water supply needs and relative to the impacts that are possible to the Detroit System.